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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power and Light Company
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant 1 & 2 Docket Nos. 50-324 & 50-325

License Nos. DPR-62 & DPR-71

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 27-29
ance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982), the following

, 1982, and in accord-
violation was identified.

10 CFR 30.41(a) forbids a licensee to transferexcept under certain specified conditions. its byproduct material

Contrary to the above, the licensee
taining byproduct material transferred radioactive waste con-
Specifically, the licensee consigned for land burial five 55 gallon dunder conditions other than those specified.
of low specific activity radioactive waste, each containing several gallonrums

of liquid to a person (Chem-Nuclear Systems, Inc. , Barnwell s

whose license (South Carolina License No. 097) did not authorize him to, South Carolina)accept liquid waste for burial.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

this office within thirty days of the date of this NoticePursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required t!

l o submit toexplanation in reply including: , a written statement or}

tion; (2) the reason,s for the violation if admitted; (3(1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-|

be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliwhich have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corre)ctive steps whichthe corrective steps
!

willbe achieved.
Consideration may be given to extending your response time for goodance will

| cause shown.
|

Date:_ December 10, 1982
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